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Richard Dwyer

From: Leslie Payette [lpayette@nirb.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:43 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: 2BE-KAZ0609 Assignment from Pacific Ridge Exploration Ltd. to Aurora Energy

We generally treat assignments as information only. 
  
Leslie 
  

Leslie Payette 
Manager Environmental Administration 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut 
Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)  
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free) 
Fax: 867.983.2594 
Email: lpayette@nirb.ca  
http://ftp.nirb.ca/    

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: May 6, 2009 10:04 AM 
To: Leslie Payette; Sophia Granchinho 
Subject: 2BE-KAZ0609 Assignment from Pacific Ridge Exploration Ltd. to Aurora Energy 
  
Good morning – the above file is active for assignment.  Are there any issues from NIRB or can the assignment go 
ahead?  Previous NIRB screening is 08EA038 dated May 16, 2008. 
Regards, 
  
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Phone:  (867) 360‐6338, Ext. 26 
Fax:  (867) 360‐6369 
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
  


